



GREG McDONNELL – CASE MANAGER

greg@kineticrehab.co.uk

www.threehub.co.uk

01243 769081

Kinetic Health Case Management,
Metro House, Chichester, PO19 1BE



Profile

I have over 10 years of clinical experience as a Physiotherapist in a variety of clinical and vocational settings. I have worked in areas such as general musculoskeletal and amputee rehabilitation, as well as Vocational Case Management. I continue to work as a practicing Physiotherapist alongside my role as a Specialist Rehabilitation Case Manager. I am highly focused on keeping my clients at the centre of the rehabilitation journey and taking a holistic view of the situation to inform my approach.

I work with both male and female clients who have experienced a broad spectrum of life changing injuries, including polytrauma, amputees, brain injury, chronic pain and psychological injuries. Working in line with the Rehabilitation Code and Serious Injury Guide means that the solicitors and insurers who instruct me, also have the injured client's needs as a priority of the case management process.

I maintain my professional standards and practice with memberships of the Health & Care Professions Council (HCPC), Chartered Society of Physiotherapy (CSP), Case Management Society UK (CMSUK) & British Association of Brain Injury & Complex Case Management (BABICM).

Qualifications

BSc (Hons) Physiotherapy, University of The West of England
Post Graduate Award in Education & Training

Skills and Experience

I work as a Specialist Rehabilitation Case Manager. I provide high quality rehabilitation case management and return to work solutions to injured clients, when appropriate. Alongside my role as a Specialist Rehabilitation Case Manager, I continue to work in private practice, maintaining and developing my clinical skill set and knowledge base. I have a special interest on the effects of Mental Health on Physical Wellbeing and am highly focused on taking a holistic approach to each case; ensuring all factors are considered and addressed to achieve the desired outcomes.

During my Physiotherapy career, I have also spent time working as a Clinical Specialist within amputee rehabilitation and special seating and as an advisor to the Department of Work and Pensions. As a result of time spent in these roles, I am particularly skilled at supporting individuals and their employers on the attainment of a positive and sustainable return to work solutions. My strength lies in my strong and broad evidence-based clinical knowledge and reasoning and my experience navigating the NHS, private healthcare and statutory services.

I provide robust communication skills with all stakeholders involved in the rehabilitation process and never lose sight of the needs of the injured client. Furthermore, my empathy with patients and their families and understanding of the impact of disability on people's lives make me a popular choice with clients.

Employment

Specialist Rehabilitation Case Manager 2017-Present

Clinical Specialist - Ottobock Healthcare 2015-2017

Disability Analyst - DWP 2013-2015

Physiotherapist - Kinetic Physiotherapy and Rehab Clinic 2011- 2019

Physiotherapist/ Business Manager - Nuffield Health, Fitness & Wellbeing 2007-2012

Registrations and Memberships

Chartered Society of Physiotherapy (MCSP No. 089538)

Health and Care Professions Council (HCPC No. PH98066)

Case Management Society UK (CMSUK No. 18-3769-CM)

British Association of Brain Injury and Complex Case Management (BABICM No. 6603)

The 3HUB Case Management Community:

I am an independent practitioner and work as part of the 3HUB case management community (www.threehub.co.uk).

This means that I am supported by a highly experienced network of case managers who all operate in compliance with recognised case management governance structures as endorsed by the Case Management Society UK (CMSUK), British Association of Brain Injury Case Managers (BABICM) and the UK Rehabilitation Council (UKRC).

Through this network I am able to ensure that my clients have direct access to an equivalent standard of support should I be on leave or unavailable for any reason. I am covered by robust specialist liability insurance and can provide a copy of this on request.

greg@kineticrehab.co.uk

www.threehub.co.uk

01243 769081

Kinetic Health Case Management,
Metro House, Chichester, PO19 1BE

